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PROCEEDTINGS

2:12 P.M.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good afternoon, ladies and
gentlemen. Let me call to order the afternoon session
of the Board of Zoning Adjustments of the District of
Columbia for the 14th of September, 2004. My name is
Geoff Griffis, Chairperson. Joining me today is the
Vice Chair, Ms. Miller; also our esteemed colleague
and Member, Mr. Etherly. Representing the National
Capital Planning Commission with us this afternoon and
for the rest of the year is Mr. Mann, and maybe even
longer than that. I shouldn't 1limit it to a year.
Representing the Zoning Commission with wus this
afternoon is Mr. Parsons.

Copies of today's hearing agenda are
available for you. They are located where you entered
into the Hearing Room on the wall. Please pick one up
and you can see the order of which the cases will be
heard this afternoon.

A couple of wvery important things to go
through. I'm going to try to do it very quickly to
make up the time of which we've lost so far, however,
I would ask everyone to listen with great intent.

First of all, we are recorded, all our

proceedings before the Board of Zoning Adjustment. We
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are now recorded in two fashions. The most important
is the Court Reporter sitting to my right. He 1is
creating the transcript. Everything said in here goes
into the official record. Secondly, we are being
broadcast live on the Office of Zoning website which
allows everyone to sit at home with no shoes on and
watch us and see what we do.

I ask and tell you all this for several
very important reasons. First of all, we will ask
everyone to refrain from making any disruptive noises
or actions in the Hearing Room as we proceed. I would
ask that everyone turn off all their cell phones and
beepers at this time and I will go through a couple of
important things. Let me get right to those.

First of all, in coming forward to testify
you will need to fill out two witness cards. Witness
cards are available where you entered into the Hearing
Room. They're also available on the table in front of
us where you'll give testimony. Two cards filled out
prior to coming forward, they go to the recorder
sitting to my right. When you come forward to speak
to the Board, of course, vyou will need to speak
directly into the microphone. The microphone should
be on. If you do not speak into the microphone, you

will not be on the record and I will have to ask you
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to repeat vyourself. That should be fairly straight
forward.

The order of procedure for special
exceptions and variances is first we hear from the
Applicant and their presentation of their case.
Second we hear any Government reports attendant to the
application such as the Office of Planning, Department
of Transportation and any other attendant agency
reports. Third, we'll hear from the Advisory
Neighborhood Commission. Fourth, we will hear from
persons or parties in support of the application.
Fifth, we will hear from persons or parties in
opposition to the application. Sixth, finally, we
give the Applicant another time to make closing
remarks, rebuttal testimony and conclude the hearing
for us.

Pursuant to Section 3117.4 and 3117.5 we
have total jurisdiction on constraining certain time
aspects as we get through the hearing. I'm not going
to run through all of those because I don't think any
hearing this afternoon is going to need to be limited
to those times. I will move people along as we get
into these and let you know, but the bottom line is
everyone is given equitable and equal amount of time

so don't worry about running out of time, but I will
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make sure that vyou stay on point and move things
expeditiously.

Cross examination of witnesses is
permitted by the Applicant or parties in the case.
The ANC within which the property i1is located 1is
automatically a party 1in a case and obviously
therefore afforded cross examination privileges.
Again, I will give direction on staying on point of
any cross examination questions. It 1is a very
important vehicle and part of our hearing process, so
it should -- and we do take it very seriously, but it
also needs to stay within the scope of the hearing
itself.

The record will be closed at the
conclusion of the hearing on a case, except for any
material that this Board requests and we will be very
specific as to what material is to be submitted and
when it is to be submitted into the Office of Zoning.

After that material is received, of course, it should
go without saying the record would then be finally
closed and no other information would be accepted into
the record.

Why is that so important? It's so
important because the record is what the Board bases

its decisions on and solely on, so anything that you
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want us to look at to deliberate on and to decide on,
must be in the record.

Moving on, the Sunshine Act requires that
this Board conduct all hearings in the open and before
the public. This Board may, however, enter into
Executive Session, both during or after a hearing on a
case. That would be for the purposes of reviewing the
record and/or deliberating on the case. This is in
accordance with our rules of procedure and the
Sunshine Act. The decision of this Board in contested
cases, as I've said, must be based exclusively on the
record. Therefore, we ask one more thing, that people
present today not engage Board Members in conversation
today so that we do not give the appearance of
receiving information outside of the record.

We will make every effort to conclude our
afternoon session by 6 o'clock. I don't see any
difficulty with making that at this point as we're
going to move directly into our published scheduled at
this time. However, before calling the first case,
the Board must consider any preliminary matters
attendant to the Applicants for this afternoon.
Preliminary matters such as whether a case will or
should be heard today meaning has proper and adequate

notice been provided, are there requests for
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continuances or withdrawals or any other preliminary
matters attendant to any of the applications. If you
are here this afternoon and believe vyou have a
preliminary matter, I would ask that you come forward
and have a seat at the table as an indication that you
need to address the Board before we proceed further
with a case today.

Let me say a very good afternoon to Ms.
Bailey from the Office of Zoning who is sitting on my
very far right; Mr. Moy, in a very striking red tie,
closer to me, also from the Office of Zoning, who are
frankly keeping us in order and moving us along.

Ms. Bailey, Mr. Moy, are you aware of any
preliminary matters that the Board should take up at
this time?

MS. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, Members of the
Board and to everyone, good afternoon. Yes, Mr.
Chairman, there is and it has to do with Application
No. 17121 of Southeast Citizens for Smart Development,
Inc. There 1is a request for postponement of this
case, sir.

MR. GRIFFIS: Very well. Are the parties
representing that application present today?
Fascinating.

Very well, we did have that submitted and
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the Board has reviewed it. There is no contesting of
the request by the property owner. Is that correct,
Ms. Bailey?

MS. BAILEY: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: It looks like everyone is in
accordance. This is actually the second request for a
continuance. Previously, it was continued for 60
days. 1Is that also your recollection?

MS. BAILEY: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: And the timing on the
request is for an additional 60 days, making it, if my
math serves me, a total of a 120 days? Yes, I think
that's true.

MS. BAILEY: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Very well, Board Members is
there any discussion, concern?

Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: No concern. I just would add
that the reason for this is that it's represented to
us that subsequent events due to occur by the end of
October may make this appeal moot.

MR. GRIFFIS: We've heard that before.

Not to be humorous, but hopefully, there is something
happening with that. I see no reason and it certainly

wouldn't prejudice anyone to continue this a 1little
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while. I think the letter also states and adequately
so that the fact that they do essentially want to
reserve their place or their possibility of further
processing on this 1if that action as proposed and
anticipated doesn't come through.

Is there any objection to grant the
continuance then?

Not noting any objection, I take it it is
the consensus of the Board to grant the continuance
for 60 days.

Mr. Moy, do we need to set a time for
that?

MR. MOY: Mr. Chairman, Staff's position
is that given the history of this case, it might be
desirable to schedule this case a 1little longer,
possibly in December or January, since they've already
come before the Board twice, but that's your decision.

MR. GRIFFIS: The second Tuesday in
December.

MR. MOY: The second Tuesday in December
would be the 14th.

MR. GRIFFIS: Nice round number. Very
well, let's set that for the morning. Anything else
attendant to that? Are there any other preliminary

matters?
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MS. BAILEY: No, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent, thank you very
much. And I would ask all those present today that
are planning or anticipating or even thinking about
giving testimony evidence before the Board, if you
would please stand and give your attention to Ms.
Bailey. She's going to swear you in.

MS. BAILEY: Please raise your right hand.

Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony
you will be giving today will be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth?

(Witnesses sworn.)

MS. BAILEY: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you all
very much. We are going to juggle the schedule around
just ever so slightly and we are going to call
Application 17201 of Janet Mann first. We are then
moving on to Application 17203. Excellent. Let's
call the first case in the afternoon.

MS. BAILEY: Application No. 17201 of
Janet Mann, pursuant to 3104.1, for a sgpecial
exception to allow the construction of a two-story
rear addition to a single-family row dwelling under
section 223, not meeting the lot occupancy

requirements, that's section 403, side yard
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requirements, section 405, and nonconforming structure
provisions, that's subsection 2001.3. The property is
located in the R-1-B District at premises 1523 Elliott
Place, N.W., also known as Square 1358, Lot 807.

(Pause.)

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent, thank you. One
thing I think I neglected to say in my opening, you
will need to just provide for the record your name and
address once while vyou address the Board and then
they'll know who to credit all this important stuff
to.

So why don't we start with that? There's
a button on the base of that, you just turn it on.
Perfect.

MS. MANN: Okay, my name is Janet Mann and
I live at 1523 Elliott Place. Just a correction, I
think vyou said Ellicott, but it's Elliott Place in
Washington, D.C.

And do I just begin?

MR. GRIFFIS: Who is with you?

MS. KURYLAS: My name is Larysa Kurylas.
I'm the associate architect on this project.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent. Yes?

MS. MANN: Okay, I bought my home in 2000,

in September of 2000 and I've lived there and I'm a
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tenured professor at Georgetown University, so I plan
to be there for a while and I love the neighborhood.
It is a very small house. It's a one bedroom and it
covers only 480 square feet, the total lot is 1309
square feet. And so what I'm requesting is basically
a 10-foot extension so I could add both a second
bedroom and get access to my basement so that I can do
my laundry without going outside and have a dining
area.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent.

MS. MANN: That's basically it.

MR. GRIFFIS: Thank vyou. And are you
going to have your architect call witnesses or is she
here to answer questions?

MS. MANN: Well, she's here to answer
questions about any specifics, but I would go to 47
percent of the lot coverage and I -- we did some work
in response to Arthur Jackson's concerns about the
second story deck and so what we've -- I went back to
the architect who did two alternatives which then I
went and got my neighbors' approval who are on
adjacent sides, so it's basically I brought copies of
all those alternatives. They're not a major revision
at all. It's simply instead of the deck, that there

be a roof on the second story or that the extension is
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the same length on both floors and --

MR. GRIFFIS: Well, let's start from the
beginning. First of all, Mr. Jackson is representing
the Office of Planning and in his memo he indicated
that perhaps the second floor might impair the privacy
use of the adjacent properties. Now you have one
alternative that you want to proceed with?

MS. MANN: We have two alternatives.

MS. KURYLAS: There are two alternatives
and I think Janet would like approval of all options,
if possible.

MR. GRIFFIS: We'd love to do that, but we

can't.

MS. MANN: No.

MR. GRIFFIS: We'll get to the bottom of
this. Let me ask you a couple of quick questions. Of

course, this is a 223 application which is special
exception. Can you tell me would the light and air
available to your adjacent neighbors and neighboring
properties be impeded in some way?

MS. MANN: No.

MR. GRIFFIS: I see. Is the privacy, use
and enjoyment of the neighboring properties, would
they be unduly compromised?

MS. MANN: No.
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MR. GRIFFIS: Especially with these myriad
of alternatives.

MS. MANN: Which one are we talking about
then?

MR. GRIFFIS: We'll get to it. The
addition, together with the original Dbuilding is
viewed from the street alley public way, would it
substantially wvisually intrude the character of the
neighborhood?

MS. MANN: No.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. And vyou have
submitted graphical representation and you're going to
supplement the case with further.

MS. MANN: Correct.

MR. GRIFFIS: In dealing with the
neighbors, the adjacent property owners, were there

any comments that aren't in the record at this point?

MS. MANN: Yes, I brought 1letters both
saying that they approve of the extension. My
neighbor -- I have two immediate neighbors, one at

1525 and one at 1521. The neighbor at 1525, I have
another letter from her approving the alternative.
She's -- they're very minor changes and she was -- so
I have those letters and then I have my other neighbor

had sold her place to a couple that moved in and so I
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talked to them as soon as I could and so I have a

letter from them saying they have no objections to the

extension.

MR. GRIFFIS: Who is James Quigley?

MS. MANN: That's James Quigley and his
wife, Kristin Quigley. They're the new neighbors and

so they faxed in a 1letter, but I brought copies as
well.

MR. GRIFFIS: That's fine. We have it in
the record and we'll give it a number as evidence.

Let's look at the alternatives quickly.
How do you have them?

MS. MANN: I brought copies of them.
Basically --

MR. GRIFFIS: That's fine.

MS. MANN: I can visually show.

MR. GRIFFIS: Do you have copies?

MS. MANN: I have bigger drawings, if that
would be easier.

(Pause.)

MS. MANN : There's a cover sheet
explaining alternative 1 and alternative 2, but the
cover sheet didn't make it on to all the copies.

MR. GRIFFIS: That's fine. We want visual

aids. We're going to get these very quickly in about
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three and a half minutes.

You're not Mr. Jackson.

(Laughter.)

MS. MANN: Can I submit one more thing?
My neighbor had given me her original letter approving
these two alternatives and a copy, just to enter into
the record.

MR. GRIFFIS: Yes, we can put that in. Do
you have copies of that?

MS. MANN: I only have a couple of copies.

MR. GRIFFIS: We'll get copies and put it
into the record.

Okay, let's do this wvery quickly. What
we're looking at in the first sheet, oh, are these all
the plans, too? Are these redundant?

MS. KURYLAS: If you look at alternate 1,
the area identified as roof on the second floor of the
plan was initially an outdoor balcony and so alternate
1 proposes to roof that area so that there are no side
views from a potential balcony on that level.

And alternate 2 which is the fifth sheet
completely eliminates the balcony and just makes it
interior space so that there's a two-story wall back
of the addition.

If you'd like review of what the original
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submission, I can --

MR. GRIFFIS: ©No, we have that in front of
us.

Ms. Mann, which one do you want to pursue?

MS. MANN: Well, after talking to other
people that had second story decks, they said you'll
never spend time up there, so I would go for the
interior space.

MR. GRIFFIS: Let's take a poll. Oh, no,
no.

(Laughter.)

So you want alternative 27?

MS. MANN: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: How does that impact any
sort of zoning compliance? Does it in any way change
your application?

MS. KURYLAS: No, the coverage issue is
the same and the side yard encroachment issue is the
same.

MR. GRIFFIS: Board Members, I suggest we
move expeditiously through alternative 2. It shows an
elevation on A-4. Alternative 2 is actually the last
sheet of the attachments that's just come in. And
section and also in plan A-2 alternative 2. Second

floor, of course, the roof plan is what shows -- well,
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A-2 shows it fairly well.

Okay, everyone clear? What else do you
need to tell us?

MS. MANN: That's it.

MR. GRIFFIS: What's the material on the
back of the building?

MS. MANN: Brick.

MR. GRIFFIS: What's on the front?

MS. MANN: Brick.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. Questions of the
Board?

MS. MILLER: 1Is this the alternative that
addresses Office of Planning's concern?

MS. MANN: Yes.

MS. MILLER: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Office of Planning was
concerned that you'd be out on the second level and
look over in everyone's backyard.

MS. MANN: Or in their back windows. TIf I
went all the way to the edge, I could look back into
the windows.

MR. GRIFFIS: And vyou'd know what the
Quigleys are doing next door.

(Laughter.)

MS. MANN: They didn't seem to be worried
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about it. None of my neighbors were worried about it
in either case.

MR. GRIFFIS: That's true, but in all
seriousness, the next owners may.

Okay, 1let's move on. If there are no
other questions from the Board, if there's nothing
else from the evidence, we'll go to Office of Planning
to present their report.

MR. MOORE: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman,
and Members of the Board. I'm John Moore, standing
in for Arthur Jackson. The Office of Planning's stand
in support of the application, the Applicant has
already agreed to the condition and discussed it with

Office of Planning.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thanks very
much. Do you have a copy of the Office of Planning's
report?

MS. MANN: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good. 1It's as always a good
one. Any questions then, any cross examination

questions of the Office of Planning?

MS. MANN: No. No questions.

MR. GRIFFIS: Board Members, questions of
the Office of Planning?

Is the ANC represented here today with
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this application? Very well. I'm not aware of any
other government reports attendant to this
application, unless the Applicant is aware of any.

MS. MANN: No.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. ANC 3-D 1is not
represented here today. We'll note in Exhibit 25, it
was submitted and timely submitted. I believe it
meets our requirements for granting it great weight.
It did vote 6:0:1 on the 7th of July to recommend that
this Board approve the application.

Are there any persons present here today
to give testimony in regards to Application No. 17201,
either in support or in opposition? 17201 of Janet
Mann. Not noting anyone here to give testimony, I'll
turn it over to you for any closing remarks you might
have?

MS. MANN: That's it. I was wondering if
I could get a ruling from the bench today.

MR. GRIFFIS: I think that's possible.
Any other further questions from the Board?

MR. PARSONS: Mr. Chairman?

MR. GRIFFIS: Yes, Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Ms. Mann, I'm a 1little
confused. You mentioned that one of your neighbors

had written a letter and then a second letter based on
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the alternative that we're looking at and you waived

that. Is that part of our record?
MS. MANN: No, that's what I have here
because there was -- I didn't ask her to write the

letter until I could physically show here the plan, so
that's why I just received them.

MR. PARSONS: I think we ought to have it
as part of the record --

MR. GRIFFIS: I was taking it into the
record.

MR. PARSONS: Okay.

MR. GRIFFIS: Actually, if you would just
give it to staff.

MS. MANN: Here's the copy and here's the
original. 1It's very short.

MR. GRIFFIS: We'll take the original into
the record. There's one copy coming down. It's going
to start with Mr. Parsons and I'm going to take any
other final questions from Board Members of the
Applicant.

And that's the letter from Mrs. Nancy
Cooper Wood, is that correct?

MS. MANN: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. MILLER: I have a question. Is this
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the neighbor that was affected by your being able to
look into their windows if you had a deck under the
previous plan or is this a different neighbor?

MS. MANN: Well, neither of my neighbors
were concerned about it. They both have windows which
technical 1f I went to the edges of the deck and
looked back I could see into their windows better than
I could from my backyard.

MS. MILLER: Okay, neither of vyour
neighbors were concerned. This was just a concern
that was brought up by Office of Planning?

MS. MANN: Exactly.

MS. MILLER: Okay.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any other questions of the
Board?

Very well, I think we ought to move and
process this under a motion. I would move approval of
Application 17201 of Janet Mann, this would be
pursuant to a special exception of 223 to allow the
construction of a two-story rear addition. The record
has been amended to include an alternative known as
number 2 which will go into the documentation, if this
proceeds in approval and that would be for the
addition of a single-family row dwelling not meeting

the lot occupancy requirements under 403, also the
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side vyard requirements under 405 for nonconforming
structure provisions at premises 1523, previously
known as Ellicott, but now we know it as Elliott
Place, N.W.

Is there a second?

MR. PARSONS: Second.

MR. GRIFFIS: Thank vyou, Mr. Parsons.
Further deliberation of the motion, Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: I just want to note for the
record that we have a letter from Mr. James Quigley
asking for certain conditions, it appears. It doesn't
have an exhibit number yet. And that these conditions
relate to construction and that I would recommend that
we not adopt them, that they're not within our
jurisdiction since they deal with construction and not
zoning. They're under the jurisdiction of DCRA.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent point to point
out. I'm sorry we didn't get into that in the
specifics, but to let Ms. Mann known, of course your
architect is probably well aware of the building code
requirements that will deal with the timing of
construction, also where certain things can be placed.

Obviously, I think the Board would direct you to look
at those sgpecifically and make sure that vyou

accommodate the neighborliness in terms of
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construction. As you know, it's tight doing it in a
residential district.

Okay, anything else? Very well, we have a
motion, of course. It's be seconded. I asked that
all those in favor signify by saying aye.

(Ayes.)

MR. GRIFFIS: Opposed? Abstaining?

(No response.)

MS. BAILEY: The vote 1is record 5:0:0 to
approve the application. Motion made by Mr. Griffis,
seconded by Mr. Parsons. Ms. Miller and Mr. Etherly
are 1in agreement. This 1is a summary order, Mr.
Chairman?

MR. GRIFFIS: Yes, we can walve our
requirements and issue a summary order.

MS. BAILEY: Thank you, sir.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good. Thank you. Thank you
very much.

MS. MANN: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good luck.

MS. MANN: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Let's move on.

MS. BAILEY: Application No. 17203 of
Robin Snyder and Bruce Louie, pursuant to 11 DCMR

3104.1, for a special exception to construct a two-
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story rear addition to a single-family dwelling under

section 223, not meeting the lot occupancy
requirements, section 403, rear vard requirement,
section 404. The property is located is located in

the R04 District at premises at 925 North Carolina
Avenue, S.E., Square 943, Lot 13.

Please have a seat at the table.

(Pause.)

MS. SNYDER: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman,
and Members of the Board. I'm Robin Snyder and with
me is my husband Bruce Louie. We 1live at 925 North
Carolina Avenue, S.E. We are asking you to approve
our application, Case No. 17203 --

MR. GRIFFIS: Hold on, before you proceed.

We have a request for party status in this, do we
not?

MS. BAILEY: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: Mr. Teuton, is that the way
you pronounce it?

MR. TEUTON: Teuton.

MR. GRIFFIS: Teuton. Excellent. If you
wouldn't mind, can you come forward, please?

Sir, did vyou fill out an application
requesting party status?

MR. TEUTON: Yes, I did.
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MR. GRIFFIS: I thought vyou did. I
thought I had it.

MS. BAILEY: Exhibit No. 22 of the file,
Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: I had the 1letter, right
Exhibit 22. Very well. Let's -- oh, I'm sorry. It's
at the back.

Okay. Teuton.

MR. TEUTON: Teuton.

MR. GRIFFIS: Teuton. Okay.

MR. TEUTON: It's close enough.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent. You're aware of
participation, essentially at two levels in all public
hearings before the Board of Zoning Adjustment,
certainly persons can come and give testimony, that's
the one level. And the second level is party, party
status which means that if granted party status are
actually an equal participant in the processing of an
application, meaning you are going to be asked to
present a case. You'll be afforded the opportunity to
cross examine. If the Board requires further
submissions, you will Dbe required to submit those
documents and conceivably, at the end, submitting any
sort of findings of facts, conclusions of law or draft

orders.
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I lay this out to you very quickly just to
make sure that you want to proceed in this as a party
or would you also, or would you rather proceed as a
person and be given time to give testimony?

MR. TEUTON: I understand your question
and there's still at least one item in my mind that
would put me in the category of an opponent instead of
just an interested party, in opposition.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. As a person, you can
still oppose the application.

MR. TEUTON: Then that's where I am. I
have no party status.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. You don't yet, but
you've requested it. We could grant you party status,
but what vyou're saying i1s vyou Jjust want to give
testimony as a person in opposition to the
application.

MR. TEUTON: For you to consider, correct.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. So you don't want to
do cross examination, you don't want to present the
sole case? Is that correct?

MR. TEUTON: No. I may give some
testimony.

MR. GRIFFIS: Testimony, absolutely. Very

good. I think I'm clear with that then. We'll call
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you for persons in opposition to the application and
we'll take your testimony at that time in which case I
take it you're withdrawing your application for party
status?

MR. TEUTON: Correct.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you.
Okay, let's proceed then.

MS. SNYDER: Thank you. We are asking you
to approve our application for a special exception for
a rear vyard setback and lot <coverage in the
construction of a two-story addition. We believe that
you'll find that we are not adversely affecting the
use of neighboring properties. Why do we want this
addition? We're planning to expand our family and
need the additional space.

Our proposal. Proposals for additions
must primarily address four criteria found in section
223 of Title 11. We believe we can address them to
your satisfaction, but first, some background on the
property. We're located in a corner 1lot at the
intersection of 10th and North Carolina, S.E. If you
look in your packets vyou should have geveral
photographs of the house. We are in an R-4 District
and R-4 Districts are developed primarily with row

dwellings, with a substantial number of them converted
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to dwellings of two or more families. First of all,
we do not have a typical row dwelling, as you'll see,
and unlike many of our neighbors, we don't have a
rental unit. As you'll see, our home is atypical in a
lot of ways when you look at the pictures.

And I want to be clear. We're not asking
to add a rental unit. We're simply trying to add
living space for our family.

When you look at the pictures, you'll see
the design of the home is extremely odd for this area
of the city and considering the historic issues and
the look and feel of the neighborhood, adding a third
story to this unusual home would not be appropriate,
even though R-4 District allows for three story homes
rather. This home is fully detached, something which
is very rare in the neighborhood and for that reason,
attaching to other properties would not be
appropriate. We heard 1loud and clear from the
historic professionals that the only addition they
would support would be a two-story addition to the
rear of the house, maintaining the character of the
home without adding a third story or attaching it to
adjacent properties.

So we can't expand upward and aren't going

to be allowed to bump out sideways and our options are
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extremely limited. Although we have a corner house,
we can't wrap around and attach to properties on
either side, the way other corner houses do. So we
would appreciate vyour consideration for a rear
addition.

We would like your flexibility in allowing
us to occupy our lot in a fashion similar to that of
the surrounding community. We've been told that our
house sticks out like a sore thumb and we'd like your
help in making our house fit into the neighborhood
better.

With regards to the four criteria found in
Section 223 of Title 11, the first requirement is that
light and air available to neighboring properties
shall not be unduly affected. There are two
properties that could potentially be affected, one to
the side and one to the rear. The first I'll address
is the side neighbor. As required in Section 405, our
proposal provides an 8-foot side vyard. Although our
existing house has only a 6-foot side yard on one
portion, we adjusted the size of the addition making
it narrower than the house in order to comply with the
8-foot side yard requirement.

My husband has a packet of information

that he wanted to distribute to you and the first page
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in that packet, we do have six copies, is a landscape
plan which also outlines the existing house and you
can see the addition as proposed, the way it looks
attached to the existing house. And you'll be able to
see the gap between the two houses which is where the
landscaping plan comes in that I'll start going into.
But this will give you a sense of kind of what we're
looking at here.

MR. GRIFFIS: Was Mr. Teuton given a copy
of this?

MS. SNYDER: Oh yes. He received on at a
Zoning Committee Meeting of CHRS last Thursday.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. Do you have this, do
you have an extra copy?

MS. SNYDER: Sure. He's seen it. It
hasn't changed.

MR. GRIFFIS: Do you have an extra copy?

MS. SNYDER: They have seen it.

MR. GRIFFIS: That's all the same thing at
the same time.

MS. SNYDER: Okay. So the neighboring
property has raised an issue regarding views, stating
at a recent meeting that their preference would be a
view of green space. They have several windows on the

property 1line or party wall. I understand their
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preference for green space. Section 405 requires us
to provide 8 feet of space between the properties.
This requirement was designed to prevent adverse
effect to adjoining properties and ensure sufficient
light and air. Please note, we have gone beyond the
section 405 requirements and have also agreed to
landscape the side yard and plan to add shutters once
the addition is completed, to help beautiful the
space.

As I mentioned a moment ago, the windows
of the side neighbor are on the property 1line and
please consider that when new construction occurs next
to property that has windows on the property line, the
windows get covered up. We aren't doing that. We're
providing the full 8 feet for 1light and air that the
rules require. We're landscaping, etcetera.

It is also worth pointing out that the
side property is to the west of our home. It is over
a story taller than our home and the majority of its
windows face east, ensuring that they get plentiful
sunlight as the sun rises above our house and moves
overhead. There's also free flow of air through their
third floor windows and on their first and second
floors due to the 8-foot setback in the side yard.

Light and air with regards to the rear
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neighbor. Section 404 addresses rear vyards and
presents a minimum depth of 20 feet. This is where
the first part of our special exception application
comes into play. We're asking for a 7-foot, 6 inch
setback. As I wunderstand it, since the property
existed before May 12, 1958 and the addition would
extend only into the pre-existing building area, you
can tell that I've done a 1little reading. I'm an
environmental analyst, but I've tried to get boned up
on these regs. I understand that there's some
flexibility allowed with the rear yard requirement.

Although it's also important to note that
the rest of the homes on our block on this North
Carolina side do not have rear yards at all. Some
have below grade patios, some simply have decks. Our
request for a reduction in the rear setback
requirement will not infringe on air, light or privacy
of outdoor space of our neighbors. They don't have
rear yards.

Another important point is that the rear
neighbor supports our plans. She attended the ANC
meeting and the CHRS Zoning Committee Meeting to speak
in support of our proposal. She's out of town today,
but we have a statement of support from her that we'd

like to read into the record on her behalf when it's
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the appropriate time.

MR. GRIFFIS: You can just submit it. Do
you have it in writing?

MR. LOUIE: It's in vyour packet, Mr.
Chairman, at the end.

MR. GRIFFIS: Did you just hand it out?

MR. LOUIE: Yes. It's on the second to
last page. It's from Julie Rottenberg, 109 10th
Street, S.E.

MR. GRIFFIS: And your photograph number,
oh gosh. Where's vyour property? Is it shown in
photograph 4°?

MR. LOUIE: It's to the left.

MS. SNYDER: It's the one to the left, the
furtherest to the left.

MR. GRIFFIS: So we're looking at Exhibit
4. If you look at the subject site house is directly
in the view of the photograph on the left side of the
photograph is a brick structure. That's what we're
talking about. ©Oh, I see and you have a photograph in
the submission that you've just put into the record.

Okay.

MS. SNYDER: So the second requirement of
Section 223 is that the privacy, use and enjoyment of

neighboring properties shall not be unduly
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compromised. The windows of our proposed addition are
laid out so they are not directly opposite the windows
of adjoining properties. The only exception is one
window in the addition which would face a neighbor's
hallway window. This is the neighbor who supports our
plan and she has indicated that since this window is a
hallway window, she won't be losing privacy.

The third requirement. The addition,
together with the original building as viewed from the
street, alley or other public way, shall not
substantially visually intrude wupon the character,
scale and pattern of houses along the subject street
frontage.

We have worked with HPRB staff and the
CHRS History Preservation Committee to develop a
design that  enhances the neighborhood while
preserving the unique character of this very unusual
detached home. As I mentioned earlier, the design of
this home is extremely atypical for this area of the
city. It is also one of the oldest homes in the
neighborhood, built before the buildings to the side
and to the rear. We can't expand vertically or
sideways, but we would appreciate your consideration
for a rear addition that would bring our lot coverage

to over 60 percent.
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Our proposed addition would result in a 62
percent lot coverage which is the second part of our
need for a special exception. It's true that the
requirement for a detached home is 40 percent 1lot
coverage and we are currently at 44 percent. But
please, also consider that we can't add a third story,
something that would give us much more space than this
addition provides.

We would like your approval to bring the
rear wall of our addition in line with the rear walls
of the rest of the homes on our block. Please note,
these homes do not meet the 20-foot rear setback
either, and in fact, the property to the side only
provides a 1-foot setback when you consider their
below grade patio. Our rear setback would be 7 foot 6
inches.

MR. LOUIE: There's a picture illustrating
that fact of the property.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay, we're not going to go
too far into the comparativeness of the adjacent
properties.

MS. SNYDER: Okay, I'm moving on. I'm
moving on.

We have a street scape in vyour packet

which shows what the block will look 1like with the
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proposed addition. As you'll see, the input of the
historic professionals has helped us to come up with a
plan that will complement and support the feel of the
neighborhood.

I should also mention that currently
there's a large gap in our block when viewed from 10th
Street which you can see with that street scape and
with an additional photo that's in the pack. The
neighbor right next door to us described it at one
meeting as looking like a smile where the front tooth
is missing. The gap where the tooth is missing is
where we want to put the addition.

As owners of this home since 1997, we
wanted to be sure that our community liked our plans.

We went door to door, meeting with neighbors who
would be impacted by the look of our house, showing
them the drawings and discussing our plans. We have
the petition which is in your packet signed by 30
neighbors representing 25 households, stating that
they've met with us, viewed our plans, discussed our
addition and support us with the proposal vyou are
considering today.

Another point, one person expressed a
concern that our addition would fill open space in

this neighborhood. I'd like you to consider three
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things about this. First, section 330.2 under the
general provisions for R-4 Districts states that very

little wvacant land shall be included within the R-4

District. Second, please see the diagram where we
have hache marks through our front vyard. It depicts
our open space in the front yard. Since 1997, we've

planted 10 trees, over 40 shrubs and numerous flowers
and ferns on our property. And third, we're only a
block and a half away from Lincoln Park, a significant
piece of open space.

The last reqguirement of 223 is in
demonstrating compliance, we used plans, drawings and
photographs to represent the relationship of the
addition to adjacent buildings and views from public
ways. We've worked wvery hard to try and provide you
with the information you need to make your decision.

In summary, we have overwhelming support
for our addition plans. I mentioned the petition
earlier and in July, ANC-6B voted 6 to 0 in support of
our application. As part of the ANC approval, we did
agree to landscape the side yard and address water
drainage issues. We have made many adjustments to
address other concerns of other property such as the
CHRS Historic Preservation Committee and HPRB staff.

My husband and I are both here and would
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like to answer any questions you might have. We'd
appreciate a ruling from the Board today.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good. Thank you very much.

We'll give you an opportunity to repeat those closing
marks at the end of this.

First of all, where are vyou with the
Historic Preservation Review Board?

MS. SNYDER: Well, we've met with the
staff and we may have to go in front of the full HPRB,
but we're working with the staff in hopes of getting
on the consent calendar. A decision hasn't been made
yvet.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay, and you're doing this
as a design/build?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. Other questions from
the Board?

In the illustrations, you have
fenestration -- hm. What direction am I looking at?
Let's say vyour front door is off of 10th Street,
correct?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: So the north side is where
your addition is, for my purposes?

MS. SNYDER: The south side.
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MR. GRIFFIS: Good enough, the south side.

(Laughter.)

MR. GRIFFIS: And the fenestration that
you were talking about, those are the windows that are
actually looking into a hallway window of the adjacent
neighbor, is that correct?

MS. SNYDER: The south side.

MR. GRIFFIS: And on the rear of that
addition --

MR. LOUIE: To the west.

MR. GRIFFIS: On the west side, there 1is
no window, there is no fenestration on that side?

MS. SNYDER: Right, no privacy issues
there. The windows do not line up on that side.

MR. GRIFFIS: And what's the dimension of
the separation from the addition to the adjacent
property on that -- what is now the rear yard?

MS. SNYDER: On the rear vyard, we're
asking for a 7 foot 6 inch.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay . And you indicated
that on the -- which 1is now the side vyard of the
property, the existing fenestration there is actually,
you made a statement, one is on the property line.

MS. SNYDER: Two windows are on the

property line. There's a first story and a second
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story window.

MR. GRIFFIS: I'm sorry, the 1line, one
line of windows is on the property line?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. SNYDER: Three. There's one line of
windows, first, second and third floor.

MR. GRIFFIS: And there's a small window
well, which is the other line of fenestration going up
to that building. Okay.

Any other questions of the Board? Mr.
Mann?

MR. MANN: I have a comment. We have some
indication from staff now hearing this that there's a
letter of opposition from the Capitol Hill Restoration
Society, but I don't -- nor does Ms. Miller -- have a
copy of that letter in our files.

MR. GRIFFIS: Did you present this to the
Capitol Hill Restoration Society?

MS. SNYDER: Yeah, it was the Zoning
Committee that had the issue, not the Historic
Preservation Committee.

MR. GRIFFIS: Did they submit a letter?

MS. SNYDER: They said -- he said he

submitted a letter to you.
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MR. GRIFFIS: When did it come in?

MR. PETERSON: Yesterday, with 20 copies.

MR. GRIFFIS: Thank you. Thank vyou, Mr.
Mann. We'll obviously give an opportunity to the
Capitol Hill Restoration Society to give testimony on
this. We didn't receive copies of that if it came in
yesterday.

I'm not sure it's timely. Have you seen
the letter?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: I'm wondering if there's a
representative here from the ANC-6B? Okay, because we
have a -- I guess we'll get to them later, but maybe
at this point I Jjust wanted to ask the Applicant's
response to their conditions. One of the conditions
of support, we have a letter. It's Exhibit 23. One
of the conditions is that landscaping Dbetween the
houses be aesthetically pleasing and you've addressed
that one. I think you have.

The second one talks about --

MR. GRIFFIS: Someone else might have a
different opinion of what's aesthetically pleasing.

MS. SNYDER: It is a difficult -- but I

did provide the plan and I showed what type -- I

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

44

marked what types of plants.

MR. GRIFFIS: You're going to landscape
it, right?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: You're not going to -- see,
I was going to throw something out there, it may
offend me, but maybe not others.

MS. MILLER: Well, I think that they've
addressed it at least.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. MILLER: But then there's the question
about downspouts.

MS. SNYDER: Right, we weren't sure
whether it was appropriate to bring it up here. We
presented our information at the CHRS Zoning Committee
regarding where the downspouts are going. All of the
water is going to be diverted away from that side of
the house, so we did discuss 1it. We showed diagrams
and our architect 1is here to do the same, if that's
what we need to do here. But you know, we have
addressed the issue. We aren't just shrugging it off.

MR. GRIFFIS: Did you see a water diagram?

MS. MILLER: No, I think that's fine and
if there is an ANC representative here and if they're

dissatisfied, I'm sure that they'll bring that up.
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Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any other questions from the
Board?

Does the ANC have any cross examination of
the Applicant? No cross.

MR. JARBOE: No cross.

MR. GRIFFIS: Very well. Let's move on

then to the Office of Planning.

MR. MOORE: Good afternoon again, Mr.
Chair, and Members of the Board. I'm John Moore,
Office of Planning. Office of Planning stands on the

record on this application.

MR. GRIFFIS: Very well, Mr. Moore. Let
me say -- Mr. Moore does the best graphics. Do you
have a copy of the Office of Planning's Report?

MR. LOUIE: Yes, we do.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good. It's like a keepsake,
isn't it? It's like a photographic diary of your
property.

Actually, it was very helpful. I can tell
you, I was a little bit confused trying to orient my
view with your property. It is -- I don't know if I'd
use all the descriptive adjectives that vyou did to
describe your own house, but it is different.

MS. SNYDER: It's unique.
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MR. GRIFFIS: Of the surrounding -- it's
the first one like this that I've ever seen.

MS. SNYDER: We've heard all different
kinds of descriptions.

MR. GRIFFIS: Right. I don't think they
all need to be pejorative, but nonetheless, one of the
diagrams that I think was most helpful in Mr. Moore's
report is on page 3 at the bottom. It's a little
thumbnail piece and he's actually stenciled in the
area which the addition would go to and it helps to
kind of graphically represent the massing that will
sit there and above that is a direct shot of the rear
yard. And quite frankly shows as the submitted
photographs, but this one also, the context and the
impact that it will have on the rear property.

Going to that fully 1lays out the 223
requirements and the Office of Planning is
recommending approval. Are there follow-up questions
from the Board, clarifications? Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: I'm just wondering if the
Office of Planning has any comments on the ANC's
proposed conditions.

MR. MOORE: That was discussed with the
Applicant and I think the issue was, well, the

landscaping was one objective. The Applicant 1is

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

47

agreeing to channel the water away from the west side
of the house toward 10th Street. I thought that was
pretty reasonable in terms of responding to it.

MS. MILLER: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: You opened by giving us a
lot occupancy with the proposed addition, did you not?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: It is?

MS. SNYDER: The current occupancy is 44
percent and we're applying for a 62 percent.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay, any other questions?

MR. ETHERLY: Mr. Chair, just very quickly
for Office of Planning. I'm just trying to get a
sense for what the street scape as you continue ahead,
I'm going to screw up my directions, but as vyou
continue to head down 10th Street, the first -- Mr.
Moore, did you get an opportunity to take a look at
the submission from the Applicant that was provided
today, the artist rendering and the pictures?

Okay, a quick question regarding the
artist rendering and this 1is the 1long-hand that
follows the picture of the squirrel that's
incarcerated there. I just had to comment on that.

(Laughter.)

The squirrel is very helpful. I just had
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to observe that.

What I wanted to know is with regard to
the property that is 109 10th Street, there's a kind
of a gated, what appears to be a gated area adjacent
to that property. Did you get an opportunity to kind

of just look at that streetscape when you visited the

site?
I'm just curious about what that space is.
MR. MOORE: I did walk beyond 109, but I
didn't photograph it. I didn't see any relevancy in

this case.

If you look at the photograph again on
page 3 in Office of Planning report, there is a clear
picture of 109. I think above the photograph that the
Chairman mentioned.

MR. ETHERLY: Right, but it appears from
the artist rendering that as you proceed past 109 --

MR. MOORE: South of it?

MR. ETHERLY: Yes sir. There's an open
space and I'm just trying to get a sense of the
context of the street.

MR. MOORE: No, I did not define that.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay, no problem. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any other questions?
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MS. SNYDER: Do you mean this?

MR. GRIFFIS: That's what he's talking
about.

MS. SNYDER: There's a house. There's a
driveway right there and then there's a gate and they
have a pool pass that and their house is recessed. It
used to be an old organ factory back there that's been
converted to a home, so it's actually kind of not
represented correctly in the picture because he should
have drawn in a house. You should be able to see it
from the street.

MR. ETHERLY: No problem. I can kind of
see the suggestion of it with OP's overhead, but you
couldn't quite see what the structural --

MS. SNYDER: There 1s actually a house
there. So that's why we're saying that there's a gap
where our addition would go because when you stand on
10th and you look at the whole block, there isn't a
gap where it looks 1like there is. The only one 1is
where our addition would go.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay, thank you. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.

MR. GRIFFIS: Anything else from the
Board?

Do you have any cross examination of the
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Office of Planning?

MS. SNYDER: No.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any questions, ANC have any
cross of Office of Planning? No cross from the ANC.

Very well, that's all the government
reports for this application that I have.

Why don't we go to the presentation from
ANC-6B.

MR. JARBOE: Mr. Chairman, Members of the
Board, my name is Kenan Jarboe. I am ANC Commissioner
for 6B05. This property is in 6B, as you've noticed.

It's also within my SMD. You are getting copies of
my testimony and in the sake of time 1I'll Jjust
summarize.

I believe you also have the letter from
the ANC noting our vote of 6 to 0 with one abstention
in support of this.

I note for the record that that one
abstention was a Commissioner who came in late to that
particular meeting and did not hear the entire
presentation, so felt that they did not -- felt that
he should not vote on it.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent, and it is Exhibit
23.

MR. JARBOE: 1I'd also note at that meeting
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we heard from neighbors both in support of the special
exception, including the neighbor directly to the
south and the neighbors across the street. We also
heard opposition from the neighbor directly to the
west, the Teutons.

As you know, there's the three prong test
for special exception: air and light, privacy and the
visual character, using shorthand for the three tests.

Let me take them a little bit out of order starting
with privacy. We didn't find that there was any
impact on privacy. The privacy would not unduly be
compromised and I think that's already been explained.

The windows don't line up with the windows on the
house to the west. The one window that does line up
with a window, I believe is on the south and it lines
up with a hallway and in their statements from the
neighbors on the west, the Teutons, they raised issues
not of people looking in, but of the view looking out,
so we didn't see that there was any privacy issue
there.

Concerning the visual character of the
neighborhood, this is a corner lot. I realized that I
could easily touch off an extended architectural
debate about whether corner houses should wrap all the

way around a corner lot or not, but suffice it to say
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on Capitol Hill we have both cases. We have cases of
corner houses that wrap completely around, i.e., are
attached on both sides. We have cases where houses

have very little breaks, minimal break, maybe a foot,
two foot, three foot differentiation. And we have
some cases where there i1s, in fact, a 20-foot setback.

I would say that having the 20-foot setback is as
uncommon as it is common in the neighborhood.

What you get visually in the neighborhood
is a continuous view of buildings accented Dby
different facades, not by big breaks of space. What
the Applicants are doing is drawing their house out
along the street. It ends up with a wvisually more
continuous look to that Dblock, I think they've
testified. 1It's filling in the gap. In that way, we
believe that actually this 1is very much more in
keeping with the requirements of Section 223 which are
the character, scale, pattern of houses along the
street frontage. In fact, it may be adding to the
character, pattern of the street frontage, rather than
taking away from it.

The issue really comes down to the first
test which is air and light. At the meeting, we heard
from the neighbors to the west who had concerns about

that, that the wview from four windows would be
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obstructed by the addition and that the view from two
others, the top floor would have reduced, looking over
the roof of the new addition. We found that contrary
to the objections that the addition does not have an
unduly effect on the neighbors' air and light. First
of all, there's only four windows that are affected.
Two of those are on the party wall, as you've heard,
two of which as the Chairman has already pointed out,
are recessed in a small setback, a window well, if you
will. They already receive obstructed air and light
and the addition would not substantially change that,
would not substantially aggravate that.

The second point is that the addition is,
in fact, shorter than the existing building to the
west. We often run into that with air and 1light
questions when people are putting on additions that
their house is going to tower over the existing
neighbor. So in this case, it's just the opposite.
The existing house will still continue to tower over
the new addition. Granted, the view from those top
windows won't be as aesthetically pleasing, to use my
infamous phrase there, but it won't affect the air and
light. I mean they will still have a view. It will
be over the roof, but it won't affect the air and

light.
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Third, as has been mentioned, the
neighbors have no back vyard. Often with rear
additions, again, we get issues that the addition is
going to impact the air and 1light of the outdoor
space. Well, in this case it doesn't because the
outdoor space of the neighbors is essentially in the
front of the yard. It's not affected by the addition
and there is no essential back yard to the neighbors.

And in any event the proposal is only to
take it back as far as the neighbor's building.
Again, we often have issues of whether or not the
addition is going back further than the neighbor's and
therefore impinging on air and light. In this case,
it's only going back as far as the existing buildings
and therefore really doesn't even block out the air
and light for that small space that the neighbors on
North Carolina avenue have.

Finally, the addition does have this 8-
foot setback or separation between the buildings. The
ANC believes that an 8-foot separation between
buildings is sufficient for air and light. And that
is the standard, as you know, for side yards.

I think we've gone over our two conditions
already. Let me state that we do believe that the --

we haven't seen the specifics of the landscaping plan,
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but we think that an appropriate landscaping plan can
be put into place for this. We leave that to the
Board's authority under section 233. Also, the design
-- they have showed us the changes in the downspouts
so that the water runoff goes to 10th Street and we
are satisfied with that.

I'd be happy to answer any questions.

MR. GRIFFIS: Are you concerned that the
water runoff was not having it run onto the adjacent
property?

MR. JARBOE: One of the issues that the
neighbors did raise is that with the current building
there is a problem there, that in fact, given that
space between the buildings, any of the water that
goes into that -- essentially that side yard ends up
just saturating that area and damaging their house.
If they're going to add the addition, you have that
much extra roof space, that much extra water and that
ves, that we wanted to make sure that that additional
runoff would not be damaging. And the current runoff
would not be damaging the neighbor's house.

MR. GRIFFIS: Thank vyou. Very, very
complete analysis of the application. We appreciate
your giving us this report and testimony. As I said,

we do have the official vote from the ANC-6B.
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Any questions of the Board of the ANC?
Does Applicant have any cross examination of the ANC?

MR. LOUIE: No.

MR. ETHERLY: Just very quickly, 1if I
could, Mr. Chairman, I'll follow up also when we get
to parties -- testimony in opposition, but I Jjust
wanted to make sure I'm clear with Mr. Jarboe's
testimony. And I agree, excellent presentation.

With respect to the impact, potential
impact to the -- once again, get myself oriented for
the neighbors to the west, he noted that the outdoor
space and once again, I'll ingquire about this when
that testimony comes forward, but the outdoor space,
as you look on page 3 of the Office of Planning
report, you have three windows that are kind of right
at the edge of the neighbor to the west, that
property. That outdoor space there goes all the way
back to the wrought iron fence here, correct? I'm
just trying to orient myself. So this picture here is
a picture of the real of the neighbor's property to
the west, correct?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. ETHERLY: All of that green space that
leads up to that wrought iron fence and that building,

all of that green space is on your property, correct?
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MS. SNYDER: Right.

MR. ETHERLY: So that's all outdoor space
that you use there.

And in terms of -- so part of this is
getting back to the comment that you made about there
really not being a rear yard for the neighbor to the
west, so in terms of outdoor space and once again,
this question will perhaps be best put to the owner of
the neighboring property, but I just wanted to ask
you, Mr. Jarboe, in terms of the ANC's consideration
of this issue, there's no outdoor space that would be
impacted as far as the neighbor to the west property
would Dbe concerned, space that they are wusing for
recreational sense, like a patio or a traditional rear
yard?

MR. JARBOE: That 1s correct in my
understanding. When I was walking around the
neighborhood, in fact vyesterday, the patio furniture
at the neighbor's house which is to -- I'm sorry, 923,
all of their outdoor patio furniture and everything is
in the front of the house. In fact, someone was out
there having a nice leisurely drink.

So the rear of that house, as far as I
understand it has a very, very small setback. This is

the neighbor's house to the west. So the addition to
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the rear doesn't affect their rear yard because they
don't have it. Their space, public space 1is
essentially in the front on -- fronts North Carolina.
As you know, North Carolina has very large setbacks
in some of the houses so they have a very large front
yard, no back yard.

MR. ETHERLY: And you know that there was
some discussion about the impact as far as light and
the visual perspective would be for 923 North
Carolina. You noted that you might essentially be
looking at a reverse situation whereas you still have
-- 923 will still have the height advantage over the
proposed addition, to use your phrasing. It would
still tower over the addition, but was there any
concern raised by any of your colleagues or yourself
about -- what I'm curious about is as you get to those
windows on the lower level, and once again, this will
perhaps be a question that I'm simply raising with
you, but to flag for the owners of 923, but was there
any concern expressed about those windows at the lower
level in terms of the light impact from the addition?

I can understand the argument, perhaps, for the upper
two stories, but was there some discussion at the ANC
level about what happens to the space behind those two

windows?
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MR. JARBOE: Yes, there was and that was
essentially the crux of the opposition as I understand
it. Basically, we came down with the fact that there
is an 8-foot separation, that those windows have an
8-foot view outside them. Now again, it's this
question of aesthetically pleasing. You don't want to
look out vyour window and see, as I believe the
neighbor said, a warehouse look out there. You would
like to see trees and shrubs and things like that. So
that's why we put the recommendation in that that area
between the two houses be landscaped. But it was our
feeling that you have an 8-foot separation there, that
is sufficient for air and light.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay, thank you. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.

MR. GRIFFIS: Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: Well, with respect to your
condition regarding landscaping, it doesn't go to air
and light. Does it go to any specific criteria that
we're to be considering?

MR. JARBOE: It goes to the neighbor's
concerns of the visual impact.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any other questions of the
ANC?

Good, thank you very much.
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MR. JARBOE: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Let's hear from the Capitol
Hill Restoration Society and then we'll hear persons
in support and then persons in opposition.

While he's getting vready, what's the
material on the -- oh gosh, I just did this, didn't I
-- the west side of the addition, what's the material
proposed?

MS. SNYDER: Oh, siding. We have.

MR. GRIFFIS: What kind of siding?

MS. SNYDER: It's hardy plank.

MR. GRIFFIS: And the original structure
is wood, is that correct?

MS. SNYDER: The current house has hardy
plank all around it.

MR. GRIFFIS: It does?

MS. SNYDER: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Fascinating. Okay.

MR. PETERSON: Mr. Chairman, I'm Gary
Peterson, Chair of the Zoning Committee of the Capitol
Hill Restoration Society and also a member of the
board. I'd like to hand up one exhibit which is a
photograph of the property.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good.

MR. PETERSON: I have two copies so you
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can share it.

MR. GRIFFIS: That's thoughtful. We need
our bonding time.

Ms. Bailey, why don't you keep one for the
record and we'll just pass this down. Go ahead.

MR. PETERSON: Basically, I have one here
that shows the property and the point that I want to
make is insofar as the rear portion of the property is
concerned, if you were to extend on this wvisual the
addition back here, it will go all the way back to the
end of that house and actually the plans that I've
seen it goes a little ways beyond the end of 923, not
very far, but a little ways, I'd say a foot or two,
but not more than that.

Now if they want to correct the drawings,
I stand corrected on that, but that's just my look at
the drawings that they gave to us and submitted to you
as well,if you look at the one showing the
landscaping, for instance.

So it's the position of the Restoration
Society that this addition severely impacts the air
and light of the adjacent properties. It severely
impacts four windows and probably these two that are
facing straight out more dramatically than the two

that are in that -- it's sort of like it was built to
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be a light well in case something was built adjacent
to it. I'm not sure why they're angled.

MR. GRIFFIS: Those are on the property
line?

MR. PETERSON: No. These three windows
are angled back.

MR. GRIFFIS: I know.

MR. PETERSON: It's in a notch.

MR. GRIFFIS: It's on the property line.
Okay, go ahead.

MR. PETERSON: The property line doesn't
have a notch in it. The building has the notch in it
for those windows.

MR. GRIFFIS: I understand that.

MR. PETERSON: Those windows are angled,
but anyway, and what we see -- this is just going too
far. It's just too much of an extent and I would
refer you and I Jjust found this yesterday, I was
looking at rear vyard. I was reading the definitions
again, just to reacquaint myself.

MR. GRIFFIS: We do that often for
enjoyment purposes ourselves.

MR. PETERSON: Late night reading, and I
notice under the definition of vyard it says '"no

building or structure shall occupy in excess of 50
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percent of a yard required by this title." And I
think that is a statement of policy, certainly, if
nothing else. And I would suggest to you that in this
case, 1f this addition was brought back so that it
didn't obstruct these rear two windows, that would
still allow them a 10 to 12 foot addition and the two
windows that are partially obstructed do face to the
rear slightly because they're in that notch, but that
represents something that is less impeding on the
light and air and also is consistent with the policy
of the zoning regulations. And we just felt that this
is too much, these are too many exceptions, that if
you look at our letter, we state that the exceptions
that are required, the special exceptions that are
required or asked for are -- there are just too many
of them that are too large, that this is just reaching
too far.

MR. GRIFFIS: Right, all right. A couple
of things. First, you're proposing an option? Is
that correct? What were you pointing to?

MR. PETERSON: What I was trying to point
out is I think the reasons for their addition is they
want to expand their family and I think that's
commendable. I think that they can add a 10 to 12

foot addition to the rear of their house which, if you
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look at when most people are coming in for special
exceptions, they're adding 10 to 12 feet on to the
rear. Most of the ones in Capitol Hill that we get
are adding just a limited amount.

MR. GRIFFIS: Just for clarity, most of
the things you've seen it's 10 to 12 feet additions.

MR. PETERSON: On Capitol Hill, that's
right.

MR. GRIFFIS: I see, okay. Go ahead. Oh,
I'm sorry, and then you said because of the number and
amount of special exceptions?

MR. PETERSON: That this is just sort of
pushing the limit. I mean --

MR. GRIFFIS: They're in for one special
exception or 223.

MR. PETERSON: Well, there's both for the
rear yard and there's also for the lot occupancy. I
think that's two of them and then they're pushing
those, both of them, I think, to the maximum.

MR. GRIFFIS: It's a matter of semantics.

223, of course, is one special exception that covers

all those areas, sections that precludes you from
having a special exception for certain aspects in the
residential zone.

MR. PETERSON: Right. I agree.
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MR. GRIFFIS: ©Now lastly, you said in the
definition of rear yard it talked about the percentage

of which a building or accessory structure can occupy

it.

MR. PETERSON: Right.

MR. GRIFFIS: I don't think it's in the
definition.

MR. PETERSON: No, it's in the definition
of vyard.

MR. GRIFFIS: Oh, of vyard.

MR. PETERSON: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay. And what to vyou
propose the percentage of -- okay. Any other

questions from the Board?

(Pause.)

Ms. Miller?

MS. MILLER: I'm just interested in this
yard definition. So basically in this case they're
going to occupy the full yard?

MR. PETERSON: No, they're --

MS. MILLER: What percentage of the vyard
are they going to occupy?

MR. PETERSON: I don't have an exact
percentage, but they're going back so they're 7 and a

half feet, have a 7 and a half foot rear yard when a
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20 foot rear vyard would be required. So they're
occupying 13.5 feet.

MS. MILLER: Okay.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good, any other gquestions,
clarifications?

Does the Applicant have any Ccross
examination of the Capitol Hill Restoration Society?

MS. SNYDER: Yes, I think we have a couple
of comments. The first is --

MR. GRIFFIS: Let me just clarify, not
comments, but do you have direct guestions?

MS. SNYDER: Questions.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good.

MS. SNYDER: The first question would be
are you basing vyour understanding of where our
addition goes solely on the sketch that we submitted
at the Zoning Committee Meeting Thursday?

MR. PETERSON: Yes.

MS. SNYDER: It was a hand made sketch.
The rear wall --

MR. GRIFFIS: I understand.

MS. SNYDER: Do you not feel that an 8
foot side vyard setback, as required by the City for
side vyards was defined as a requirement to provide

sufficient light and air?
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MR. PETERSON: Yes.

MS. SNYDER: When vyou say that our
addition would go back too much too far and you're
suggesting a 10 to 12 foot addition, do you agree that
it's possible that we could do a 10 foot addition,
someone else could buy the house five years from now
and come in and do another 10 foot addition?

MR. PETERSON: With a special exception,
someone could apply for a special exception to do
that, vyes.

MS. SNYDER: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Does the ANC have any cross
examination?

MR. JARBOE: Mr. Chairman, just a quick
question to follow up on this wuse of the term,
definition of vyard. Is it the Restoration Society's
opinion that the Board is precluded from giving a
special exception to the requirements for a rear yard
under the authority in Section 223 because of the
definition of a vyard, or does the Board have the
authority because the definition i1s included in,
embedded in the regulations, the sections that are
cited in Section 223 as specifically allowable for a
special exception that the Board cannot give a special

exception?
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MR. GRIFFIS: Good question. Do vyou
understand it?

MR. PETERSON: I do, even though I think
it was a bit rough in phrasing. I understand it.
I'll try and make my answer very short. I think this
is just a statement of policy and I think the Board
has the authority under the regulations to grant the
special exception requested, if it so finds the test
is met.

MR. GRIFFIS: I see.

MR. PETERSON: This 1is a statement of
policy, not --

MR. GRIFFIS: Right, in fact, covered
under Section 223.

MR. PETERSON: Right.

MR. GRIFFIS: Is that your understanding?

MR. PETERSON: Yes. I just raised it, I
thought I said indicated policy.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any other questions from the

ANC?

MR. JARBOE: No other questions.

MR. GRIFFIS: Very well. Thank you very
much. If there's no follow-up questions then from the
Board, I appreciate your participation today. We do
have your letter now in -- I'm not sure, do we need to
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waive that into the record?

Ms. Bailey?

MS. BAILEY: From the Capitol Hill
Restoration Society?

MR. GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. BAILEY: No sir. He's not a party.

MR. GRIFFIS: Thank you. Trying to be so
technical here. There it is then. It is Exhibit 27.

Let us move on then to persons -- who else is here to
give testimony today?

Yes, let's here from persons in support of
the application, then we'll go for persons in
opposition.

Yes?

MR. LOUIE: Chairman, I have two letters
from neighbors who would have attended today if they
could. I would like to paraphrase them and put them
in the record, please.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. LOUIE: The first letter, it's in your
handout dated September 10, 2004 from Julie
Rottenberg, address 109 10th Street, S.E. And I'll
paraphrase. I'm writing in support of my neighbor. I
support the special exception. I live at 109 10th

Street, the property that is directly adjacent to 925
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North Carolina Avenue to the south. Both windows are
hallway windows in my home. The addition will have a
7 foot 6 inch setback from my home which I believe is
sufficient to allow air and light to my windows. I do
not believe that the addition will have a substantial
adverse effect on the privacy, use or enjoyment of my
property.

I believe the addition will improve the
street frontage. Currently, the open space is more of
a gap in the street frontage and the addition will add
to the character, scale and pattern of houses along
the street. Therefore, I support the special
exception.

We have our last letter from Daniel Buck
and Ann Meadows, 100 10th Street, S.E., dated
September 14, 2004. It's in your handout.

We live in a rowhouse at 100 10th Street,
S.E. directly across the street from Robin Snyder and
Bruce Louie. We support their project because we
believe it will visually enhance the neighborhood. We
own our home and have 1lived there since 1976. At
present the space at the south end of Robin and
Bruce's property is vacant. It looks like a missing
tooth. Their addition will close part of that gap and

naturally improve the look of the block. When Robin
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and Bruce purchased their property several years ago,
they spent considerable time and expense landscaping
what had been for years a drab lot. They are good
neighbors and the reason that Capitol Hill is an
attractive place to live. We hope that the Board will
approve their request. Sincerely, Daniel Buck and Ann
Meadows.

MS. SNYDER: They actually don't have a
copy of that one. We just got that today.

MR. LOUIE: It's in their packet. I made
copies. Let me know if you don't have it.

MR. ETHERLY: We'll take your word for it,
it's in the packet.

MR. GRIFFIS: Any questions of the Board
on the letters that have now been read?

Okay. Let's hear from persons in support.

Why don't we have the Applicant take a seat in the

front row for now. We'll leave the table for the
testimony.

MR. KACAR: My name 1s David Kacar. I
live in Dunkirk, Maryland. I'm the architect on the
project. I'd like to address three brief issues.

One, the water issue that was brought up at the ANC
meeting has been addressed. All the water from the

addition will be directed to the 10th Street side of
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the property.

In addition, the existing water from the
existing house currently flows to the side to the west
of the property. That water will also be brought,
picked up and brought to the 10th Street side. So no
water runoff from the roof will run on to the west
property side.

MR. GRIFFIS: Okay, when vyou say it's
going to be picked up, you have people --

MR. KACAR: Gutters and downspouts.

MR. GRIFFIS: Is there going to be below
grade drainage?

MR. KACAR: There will not be.

MR. GRIFFIS: So in terms of even the
saturation of the soil there is nothing around the
foundation that's going to --

MR. KACAR: Currently, there's no
underground drainage.

MR. GRIFFIS: How does the storm water get
off the building on to 10th Street?

MR. KACAR: It will be run into planting
beds on the 10th Street side. It will now go on the
ground.

MR. GRIFFIS: I understand that. So there

is going to slope towards 10th Street, the downspouts
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are --

MR. KACAR: There currently 1s a slope
towards 10th Street, vyes.

MR. GRIFFIS: There is?

MR. KACAR: Yes.

MR. GRIFFIS: So why are they having a
problem now?

MR. KACAR: We don't believe they are, but
Robin and Bruce have been very sensitive to their
neighbor's concerns and directed us to be sure that

the water was running away from the western property

side.
Should I continue?
MR. GRIFFIS: Pardon me?
MR. KACAR: Is there any other guestions
on that?

MR. GRIFFIS: No, not from me.

MR. KACAR: Item 2, I'd like to address is
that the windows of the adjacent property to the west
would not be allowed under building, current building
code. You cannot build windows along a property line,
along a party wall. So those windows would not have
been allowed if they were built today.

And the last issue I'd like to address is

that this is a very unique historic property and we
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believe that the proposed addition preserves the
unique character of this home as a single family home,
single family detached dwelling. Thank you very much.

MR. GRIFFIS: Thank vyou. Any questions
from the Board? Clarifications? Any cross from the
Applicant? ANC? Thank you very much.

MR. KACAR: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIS: Ready?

MR. TEUTON: I think so.

MR. GRIFFIS: We'll put you at clean-up.

MR. TEUTON: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman,

Members of the Board. I am Hank Teuton, the infamous
neighbor to the west. I share about 100 feet of
property line with the Applicant. I believe that I

probably am more impacted than any of the other
neighbors who have spoken in favor of what's going on.
It is my preference that there not be any extension
to the house because I believe it does, in fact,
impact the amount of light that I would get right now.
All six of those windows that are exposed -- my house
has 10 windows all along the property line. And six
of those would be affected by any addition, light and

air.
Right now, all of those windows enjoy

direct sunlight being able to enter and with the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

75

structure 1in place, the Ilower four windows would
probably only enjoy maybe 20 minutes and that's just a
guess, but about 20 minutes of direct sunlight. And
then we'd be in darkness the rest of the time. So I
believe that there is a light issue in regard to that.

I had preferred to be able to support my
neighbor, but unfortunately there hasn't been good
communication through this whole process. The only
communication, most of the communication has been
limited to either the ANC Committee Meeting or the
Historic Committee Meeting, but the issue of the water
was my first and foremost concern and apparently even
to this moment we have different views of the existing
water situation. The water coming off of their
existing house does come off their house in the corner
under the drawings there what would be the southwest
corner and apparently it had caused problems in their
own basement at some point. They had installed a
French drain to move the water from their basement and
deposited that water along my basement and that has
plugged up over the years in some way, but it's been
saturating that ground and currently all of that water
runs down to that corner, at least from my
perspective, saturating the ground there.

I at my own expense installed some
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temporary plastic pipe to move it across their lawn
out towards 10th Street, the water coming off their
house and they weren't happy with the visual effects
of that, and I agree, it was quite unattractive, but
due to lack of good communication between us, we
haven't been able to work out a way to install that in
any permanent fashion, especially since they also are
doing this plan, I was willing to wait to see what was
going to happen with that. At any rate, even at this
moment, that hose is rolled up and out of the way so
that 1if it were to rain this afternoon, all of the
water coming off the house would be going along the
side of my house.

After seeing those plans on Thursday, I am
persuaded that the new construction does take care of
moving the water away from my house and that would be
taken care of adequately.

I did raise the issue not only the light
and air issue, but also the wvisual effects and asked
them in compromise that either they would do something
as Mr. Peterson has suggested, to either 1limit the
extension to which they went back or to consider the
possibility of some sort of ornamentation that would
avoid me having more of an alley view instead of the

current view of open air, green space that I enjoy
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right now. I sort of like the -- what they describe
as a missing tooth in a smile. I like that missing
tooth in the smile and would prefer to be able to
retain that.

With the issues taken care of, the
drainage issue taken care of and if they're able to
take care of 1landscaping and that's not very well
defined right now, but if they took care of the
landscaping and provided some ornamentation 1like
shutters that they talked about being able to install
if finances permitted, I still haven't seen exactly
what that means exactly, but if they're willing to do
those things, I could be relatively supportive of
this, even though it is to my detriment to lose the
open view, compared to having what could end up being
more of an alley view.

That's all I have to say.

MR. GRIFFIS: Good. Thank you very much.

And you did put in some detail of differing options.
Let me ask you just on your testimony now, you talked
about shutters, if the budget allows. On the facade
that was directly facing your property?

MR. TEUTON: Yes, I suggested that instead
of, in an earlier meeting I characterized it as having

a warehouse view, just nothing but boards looking out
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my window, if they could do some sort of ornamentation
that would make it a little bit more attractive, more
compatible with an $800,000 house, that's what ours
was appraised at, $825,000 and that was based largely
on the light and air that I have right now. Should I
lose all of that, I think a good compromise would be
to have at least some sort of ornamentation, cornices
above the windows, shutters, change in the pattern,
something like that that would make it other than